/ 'tes of the Nevada State Legislature o=
S g 00 @ ® o
Date....March 1, 79
Page: 1

Committee in session at 8:00 a.m. Senator Floyd R. Lamb
was in the Chair.

PRESENT: Senator Floyd R. Lamb, Chairman
Senator James I. Gibson, Vice Chairman
Senator Eugene V. Echols
Senator Norman D. Glaser
Senator Thomas R. C. Wilson
Senator Lawrence E. Jacobsen
Senator Clifford E. McCorkle

ABSENT: None

OTHERS Mr. Ronald W. Sparks, Chief Fiscal Analyst

PRESENT: Mr. Eugene Pieretti, Deputy Fiscal Analyst
Mr. Howard Barrett, Budget Director
Mr, Vernon Bennett, Executive Director, Retirement System
Dr. Ralph DiSibio, Director, Department of Human Resources
Mr. George Miller, Administrator, Welfare Division
Mr. hn Duarte, Chief, Management Services, Welfare Division
Mr. Minor Kelso, Chief, Medical Services, Welfare Division
Mr. William Labadie, Deputy Administrator, Social Services
Mr. Ace Martelle, Deputy Administrator, Assistance Payments
Mrs. Margaret Purdue, Las Vegas, representative, Title XX
Mrs. Jean Dunn, Las Vegas, representative on Title XX
Mr. John Rice, Associated Press
Mr. Cy Ryan, United Press International

WELFARE DIVISION - Page 378
Welfare Administration

Mr. John Duarte, Chief, Management Services, Welfare Division, pre-
sented the budget. There was one change on Page 378 under Child
Federal Percentage, Fiscal Year .1980-81 should be 43.45 percent.
The basic State and Federal match within the Welfare Administration
budget is 34 percent ‘State dollars and 66 percent federal dollars.
This was derived on a cost allocation formula based on their pro-
grams. There were 34-1/2 positions recommended for termination
from the Welfare Division under the Governor's recommendation.

Mr. Miller commented that they are down from 17,000 to 10,000 re-
cipients in the Aid to Dependent Children program. Mr. Miller
stated that in this State, 1-1/2 percent of the population is on
welfare. Mr. Miller said they have combed out the ineligibles,
and if any more positions are cut from his budget, they are not
going to be able to function as efficiently.

Senator McCorkle asked if they have done such a great job with the
staff they have, even if it is causing them to bleed; and there are
fewer recipients now than before, why did the Welfare Administrat-
tion ask for 118 new people. Mr. Miller replied that the 118 new
people were not all going to be assigned to this area. The popula-
tion of the State has gone up, and they are receiving an increasing
number of applications. He said they were reviewing 500 applica-
tions a month, now they are running 800 a month. It takes just as
long to process an application that is approved as it does to pro-
cess one that is not approved.

Senator McCorkle asked if there is going to be greater costs of wel-
fare and an increased number of recipients because of poorer screen-
ing by the Welfare Division, if the committee reduces the number of
employees. Mr. Miller replied no.

Mr. Duarte stated that they are recommending the positions of audi-
tor, quality control specialist, hearing officer, and security offi-
cer be transferred into the Welfare Administration budget from the
Food Stamp budget. From the Child Support budget on Page 407, they
recommend the accounting staff of senior accountant, accountant,
senior account clerks, and one management analyst be transferred to

(Committee Minntes)
0
S Form 63 = >




. \ AYLULULEDY UL LG LYEY AUt Otate L_&&A.'ll‘llulg
CJ Comaittes on....Fjrance D B O__
D’ March 1, 1 \j.... b Q

Page: 2

administration. From the Medical Care budget, Page 396, they recom-
mend the quality control specialist, senior management analyst,
management analyst II and a statistician be transferred to Welfare
Administration. The reason for these transfers is to try to con-
solidate the administrative portions of their budgets. They can
also gain in their federal formula about $14,000 in federal match-
ing.

Senator Wilson asked whether or not those reductions on Page 382

represent a net reduction in force, or transfers to other budgets
in the Division. Mr. Duarte said they represent a net reduction

in force.

Senator Lamb asked why they have so much travel on Page 384. Mr.
Miller stated that they did not think they had excessive travel.

He stated that everyone traveling has to get personal approval from
him. Mr. Miller commented that the total they are asking for is
based on a percentage of what the cost had gone up rather than in-
creased travel itself.

Senator Lamb asked about Other Contract Services is contractual
arrangements that they have for various pieces of equipment. Pri-
marily, four IBM copy machines, printing press, security systems.
Senator Lamb asked why the high cost of duplicating expenses when
they have their own printing press. Mr. Duarte said they still
have to go outside to produce their forms.

Senator Lamb asked about Legal and Court Expenses. Doesthat repre-
sent two deputy attorney generals. They had three and cut back
one. Mr. Miller said they have many suits. He said this was at
one time cut from 5 to 4 in the total amount. The Attorney Gene-
ral has to provide them with legal services, so that is his deci-
sion.

Senator Lamb asked about Maintenance of Buildings and Grounds,
$103,000. Mr. Duarte stated that most of this expense is from the
Las Vegas, Elko and Henderson offices.

Senator McCorkle asked why it takes longer to service ADC claims.
Mr. Miller said they do a stronger investigation. The Federal rules
on the processing of food stamps is entirely different.

Senator Wilson asked if there are any other programs that they did
not think were worthwhile. Mr. Miller said that he did not at first
recommend the WIN Program, the Food Stamp Program, or the Child Sup-
port Program. But once they received them, the agency has done

very well with them. Senator Wilson asked if there were any of their
programs where there is no demand. Mr. Miller answered that the
demand for most services is larger than the agency has the capabili--
ty to provide. So the services are limited to what they can do ef-
fectively.

Senator Jacobsen asked Mr. Miller about their Improvements. Mr.
Miller stated this is for replacement of carpets, etc. for their
older buildings.

Dr. DiSibio stated regarding the day care centers and child services
coordinator in the Welfare budget, that earlier in the health budget
they discussed the licensing of day care centers. He mentioned the
fact that they were interested, at some point in time prior to the
session closing, in taking both of those positions and moving them
into a new Division of Children and Youth.

Aid To Dependent Children - Page 386

Mr. Duarte stated that the figure for December 1978 for the number
of recipients was 9,055; for January of 1979, it was 9, 703. Mr.
Duarte said that they have been averaging about 888 applications,
and it has started to catch up to them. Mr. Duarte said they have
been on a downward trend for gquite some time; he thinks they have
bottomed out in the program. Mr. Miller stated they didn't think
they were going to see a 700 increase every month.
PR ESY B
(Committee Minutes) I ER. N7
S Form A3 B7I0 =X




@ 3

S Form 63

AVALMULGY UL LUS T eVauad J1ale LU Klaldalui e

Committee on.. g‘j‘nan ce

Page'

Senator Lamb asked Mr. Miller to let the Committee know what the
month of February has done. Mr. Miller predicted that it won't
go over 10,500 at the very highest next year.

Senator McCorkle asked it if was fair to say that there is only
three areas that legislation can control, maybe two. One being
the Welfare Division and second the benefit per person and the
third one, can the legislaturecontrol criteria for eligibility.
Mr. Miller replied that they can control criteria for eligibility
to some degree in some areas of ADC. In the 0ld Age Supplementary
Security Income, the Blind Program and the Disabled Supplementary
Security Income, they cannot, since that is run by the Federal
Government.

Assistance to Aged and Blind - Page 388

Mr. Duarte stated they depend on the federal government to supply
the information on how many people they actually have in the pro-
gram. The division is contracting with them to handle the State
supplement only. For October 1978, the aged category was 3,461
cases; in the blind category there were 371 cases. They have not
received November figures as yet. The Governor's recommendations
are baseéd on an 8 percent increase per each year of the biennium.
The supplement for aged singles is presently $40.05. It is recom-
mended to go to $43.25 for Fiscal Year 1980, and $46.70 for Fiscal
Year 1981. For aged couples, the present rate is $77.04 and goes
to $83.20 for FY 80, and $89.85 for FY 81.

Senator Gibson asked if they are anticipating an increase in fede-
ral payments. He asked if it was already in the law so they know
what is going to happen. Mr, Miller said that they do not know
the amount that it is going to be. It was estimated in the budget
as an 8 percent increase.

Child Welfare - Page 390

Mr. Duarte stated that for children waiting for adoption there is

a slight increase in the number of children anticipated. The ave-
rage cost per child is going to be $200 in FY 80 and $225 in FY 8l.
In the area of Transportation they have recommended $25,000. 1In
FY 78 they spent $18,541 for Transportation. Mr. Duarte stated
this seems like a large increase, but this is an area in which they
have little control over because this is where they transport chil-
dren to out-of-state institutions and out-of-state adoption place-
ments. In the area of Foster Care on Page 391, the recommendation
is $225 for foster care in homes for FY 80 and $250 for FY 81.

The Institution Services were raised by 15.8 percent over 78 Actual
cost. The specialized foster care is recommended to go up to
$500 and to $540 the second year of the biennium.

Medical Care Unit - Page 394

Title XIX - Mr. Duarte stated there is an increase of 10 percent
for the average cost per year. The aged and disabled was increased
at 15 percent on the average cost.

Senator Wilson asked how they administer their data processing ser-
vices. Mr. Duarte stated it was with the Central facility.

Senator Lamb referred to Page 396 showing the State contributions.
That is almost doubled. Mr. Duarte said that the cost in the a@jed
category itself this last year was an increase of 31.3 percent.
They are only recommending a 15 percent increase hoping some of
these costs will start coming down. He stated what has happened
is the cost of hospitals and long-term care has really gone up in
this program. They have asked for two new positions.

Senator Gibson asked what is happening on the disabled causing
such a jump. Mr. Duarte stated most of the cost is in hospitaliz-
ation. Senator Gibson asked if the regulations are similar to
those in California on TItle XIX. Mr. Minor Kelso, Chief, Welfare

b ‘r}‘l

-uj
8770 e

(Commities Minutes)

Ma;rch 1, \) OC\D O OM O




AvAHIULTS DL UG OV alla otale Losisidiuie .
(p Segsmmittee on......E'y-anCQ O >~ O‘
Dab’/March 1, 1 \J)n (;/ ; (;) <:>

Page:......4.

Medical Services, stated California has been in court for the past
5 years particularly in the area of voluntary care. They are
spending around $4-1/2 million a year on welfare recipients. They
do not have any improvement in cost per individual. In the area

of voluntary care, we have gone in the last 2 years from 900 persons
in long-term care facilities to 1500.

Senator Gibson asked regarding their regulation on surgical pro-
cedures, if they require a second opinion. Mr. Kelso said that
they do not require a second opinion. Mr. Kelso said if a Welfare
recipient wants a second opinion, Welfare will pay for it.

Mr. Kelso stated that in long-term care, if you isolate just long-
term care, you are looking at 50 percent of the budget. Looking at
what is left, they have in actual dollars reduced the amount that
they are putting out for physician services today. They are looking
at somewhere between 75 and 76 percent of the entire budget in that
area alone. There is nothing they can do about hospital costs other
than limit admissions which they have done through their emergency
control.

Senator Lamb stated that on their Contract Services that they have
asked for $7,000 and the Governor was recommending $67,000. Mr.
Duarte said that is not an error. they originally felt that they
would transfer the money to the Health Division to do the certifi-
cation of long-term care facilities, rather than contract with them.

Food Stamps - Page 399

Ace Martelle, Deputy Administrator for Assistance Payments presented
the budget. He stated this program is to provide food stamps to
those who qualify. He said that for December of 1978, the total
caseload was 7,656; public assistance was 1,362 and non-public assis-
tance 6,294. For January of 1979, the total cases was 8,259; public
assistance 1,462; and non-public assistance was 6,797. The Govern-
or's recommendation is for an average of 7,500 cases per month. Due
to the changes in the Food Stamp Program, they are anticipating an
increase and not a decrease over the next biennium. There was a
total of 19 positions eliminated.

Senator Lamb asked why they anticipate an increase in food stamps.
Mr. Martelle stated that it is due to the changes in the law, making
it so that more people can qualify. They have been operating under
the Food Stamp Act of 1964. Congress passed a new Food Stamp Act

of 1977. That Act substantially changes the overall program.

Another change that is going to increase the number of recipients
is the fact that the federal government has limited their capa-
bility on the amount of information that they can require to deter-
ming properly the eligibility of the household. They now can only
ask for the social security number and identification for the head
of household. Previously they asked for social security numbers
and identification of all members of the household.

Mr. Martelle stated that their first projection was 8,911 cases for
FY 1980 and for FY 1981, it was 9,471. They consider that now to
be very conservative. In February, they project an estimated 9,415
cases. So there is a dramatic increase. Therefore, a new projec-
tion that shows FY 1980 at 9,814 caseload and FY 1981 at 10,213.
they are going to require a total of approximately 130 staff in FY
1980 to handle this caseload, and possibly 136 for FY 1981l.

Senator Wilson asked what the cost of delivery of services would be
if they had followed their own regulations and standards. Mr. Mar-
telle replied that they could probably substantially reduce it. He
couldn't give a dollar figure, but if the State had the option that
they could administer more efficiently by incorporating different
types of regulations as far as eligibility criteria, and they could
streamline the program.

Senator Wilson asked if those mandates were legislative or regqula-
tory. Mr. Martelle replied legislative; and then certain discre-
tionary power is given to the Secretary of Agriculture who then

SED-I &)
(Committee Minutes) EJ. s jsf)
S Form 63 T <




&>

AVALILLLGS VUL LG LYV UMG wHdle LA RiSidiUl e
Committee on....Einance O(‘\v’ B O-.
D’/ March 1, 1\) y Q O

Page: 5

writes regulations as he sees fit where the legislation is not
absolutely specific.

Senator Gibson asked for a summary of what has happened since
their letters of protest to the Secretary of Agriculture and to

Senators Laxalt and Cannon. (See Attorney General Opinion, Attach-
ment A). Their protests consisted of disallowing them to check cer-

tain areas of eligibility that they think are going to promote in-
eligibles being able to participate in this program. This is some-
thing that they have vigorously fought the federal government for
the last five years. ‘

Child Support Enforcement - Page 406

Mr. Duarte stated that the Child Support Enforcement Program is
initiated to go after court orders and secure child support pay-
ments. The amount of money that is requested from the General
Fund is $50,000 which is returned to the General Fund. They need
the $50,000 to make the payroll costs. The costs are retrieved
from the child support collections and the money is returned to
the General Fund.

Senator Lamb asked Mr. Martelle what pass-on payments were. Mr.
Martelle stated that those are payments passed on to other states
where collections have been made for them.

Senator Gibson asked Data Processing is so heavy. Mr. Duarte ex-
plained that this a new on-line system that is coming into the pro-
gram to handle the 17,000 cases.

Homemaking Services - Page 410

Mr. Duarte said this program is to provide homemaking services to
welfare recipients. Mr. Miller said this is the most effective
program they have. A typical case is a man and wife who were kept
in their own home by this program providing a couple of hours a
day for many years. They were both disabled, and eventually went
to a nursing home. They eventually went to a nursing home; but
Welfare saved money for those years by keeping them in their own
home.

Federal Cuban Refugee Program - Page 411

Mr. Duarte stated this is a federal program to take care of the
Cuban refugees that came to the United States. At one time Wel-
fare administered the program; now it is a pass-through program
to Clark County. All they do is pass the monies from the federal
government down to the county level.

Indo-Chinese - Page 412

As of May 1, 1979, they are no longer in this program.

Work Incentive Program - Page 413

Mr. Duarte said this program is to try to make people more employ-
able through on-the-job training. WIN has different types of train-
ing programs. The appropriation recommended is the same as it has
been since 1972

Protective Services - Page 414

Mr. Duarte stated that it was agreed by Clark County that they
take over certain aspects of these services. This was not recom-
mended by the Governor.

Senator Gibson asked what the counties are spending on this now.
Mr. Duarte said that in protective services along in Clark County
and all of juvenile court services their budget is $8 million.

Child Protection - Page 416

Mr. Duarte stated that Child Protection is for the 15 smaller
(Committee Misutes)

S Form 63 8TI0

| -
' T




AYRALAULWD UL LW A VW ! ldeh wiletitr autedyadbeas ad W

@ hl . o) ® o o

Page:

S Form 63

counties. It provides emergency foster care, day care, homemaking
services and training. The Governor recommended $49,000,

Title XX Day Care - Page 417

Mr. Duarte stated this program provides contracts for the day care
help. This is 100 percent federally-funded. Mr. William Labadie
said they were talking about probably putting that money back into
the Title XX appropriation. It is in there, but separated out.
Senator Lamb asked if they are going to ask the State to pick this
program up.

Mr. Miller said no. He said the Title XX money is going to be there.

Purchase of Social Services - Page 404

Mr. Duarte stated this reflects the Governor's recommendation of
only those dollars that are going to State agencies to provide
social services. There is $7,315,000 of federal money in this pro-
gram. They consider themselves the fiscal agent and monitor of the
program. They are in support of what the budget office recommends.

Senator Wilson asked how do they determine which service to fund.
Mr. Miller said they leave that up to the Director in the Budget
Office, and the Governor's Office to come back and tell them what
they want to fund.

Mr. Barrett stated that inreviewing the budgets, if they qualify
for the program, they utilize these federal funds in order to con-
serve the General Fund money. Senator Wilson asked if only those
programs recommended qualify for Title XX money. Mr. Barrett re-
plied yes. Senator Wilson wanted to see where they have exercised
some discretion. Mr. Barrett replied that these are the levels of
funding they are recommending. He continued that there is still
more money here. What is included here is the maximum they could
use in these agencies.

Senator Wilson stated that under Services for the Retarded there
is no request made, nothing recommended for a whole series of
services. Mr. Barrett stated that some of these items, such as
Services for the Retarded, are for non-State agencies. Welfare
will develope the remaining allocations from this budget to these
non-State agencies. Dr. DiSibio will provide a list of the un-
allocated balance for Senator Wilson.

Testimony on Title XX - Page 404-405

Mrs. Margaret Purdue testified for Mr. Garth R. Winckler, Assoc-
iate Director of United Way of Sputhern Nevada and Mrs. Barbara
Brady, Director of Clark County Social Services. (See Attachments
B and C). Senator Wilson asked for a list of local agencies re-
ferred to.

Senator Gibson asked how much unallocated Title XX there is. Dr.
DiSibio stated that at present there is approximately $589,000.
Senator Gibson stated he couldn't follow the narrative; that it
looks like $7,600,000 from October 1. They are budgeting six
million dollars this year and $6.4 million for the next year.

There is a gap. Senator Gibson asked if that money would be avail-
able for contracting private services. Dr. DiSibio stated that
part of the money will be.

Dr. DiSibio stated that essentially they have $7.3 million to
operate over the next fiscal year. Why the committee sees blanks
in the private and public sector with rgard to contracts for Title
XX monies, is because they accept applications through March 16
for those funds. After reviewing those, they make decisions with
regard to who gets how much. They cannot make those decisions at
this time until they get those applications in, review them, and
make those allocations.

Senator Gibson commented that the cne that is more glaring is the

(Commlitee Minntes)

0 e

¥y T g
<

R




AviLIIIULCS UL LIIC NGV alad Jldie LuglalLiil e
C_) SQ Committee on.....E} nce O B O'
Dy March I, 1\4) b <~> <:>
7

P

age:

transfer to community training centers where it goes from $250,000
to nearly $675,000. Senator Gibson wanted to know is this is an
area where they have added federal programs in the last five years.
Mr. Barrett siad this is mental retardation community training cen-
ters.

Dr. DiSibio stated that the primary problem is two-fold. One is
where the federal ceiling has changed over the years. Previously,
they didn't have a ceiling. Whoever was eligible, they could fund.
Now they have a ceiling and if the state programs are continued and
an amount is'added for inflation, they are just about at that ceil-
ing. The most important factor for this year, as opposed to any
other year, was the the last pages of the Welfare proposal. Wel-
fare proposed in effect that they would take over the protective
and child abuse program in Clark County which would have cost the
State some $1 million to take over. That option was presented to
the Governor and it was recommended that the continuation of Clark
County handling the situation. If they could provide them  addi-
tional Title XX dollars, Clark County could handle it the next bi-
ennium, until they got a handle on it.

Dr. DiSibio stated that they made the decision to use Title XX
dollars to help Clark County provide for the neglected, abused,
youngsters; as a result of that, if you subtract that from the
monies which were available for private and outside concerns,
therein lies the difference. It is not so much that much more was
pumped into the state, but a large part of that was consumed by
other programs. :

Mrs. Jean Dunn, representing the Economic Opportunity Board of
Clark County, stated that they receive Title XX money for handi-
capped and senior citizen transportation, day care and some fam-
ily planning services. These services are provided at no cost
to the State than the administrative cost. When you talk about
keeping senior citizens in the home, you need transportation to
doctors. You need transportation for the handicapped. These
support services that the community programs give, are a large
spectrum of services that the state would have to provide for a
larger amount of money.

Meeting adjourned at 10:35 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

APPROVED:

S Form 63

=
L e
r
s

(Committee Minutes)




e DAY
T d)

® O ®g0 o SR,

STATE OF NEVADA
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
DEPARTMENT CF HUMAN RESOURCI:S
251 Jeansll Drive, Capitol Complax

Carson City, Nevada 89710 I AEI L MELNEE

RICHARD H. BRYAN 8455035 SUPERVISING DEPUTY ATTORNEY GEHERA.I.
ATTORNEY GENERAL DIFARYMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

February 28, 1979

MEGEIVE(),|

Ace Martelle FEB 27 1577
Deputy Administrator for -
Assistance Payments MAR 1 1070 LDiinsRATCR—CaaAL OFFICE

oo TE WELFARE DIVISION
Welfare Division NEVADA STATE WELT }

251 Jeanell Drive
Carspn City, Nevada 89710

Dear Mr. Martelle:

You have asked whether federal law mandates Nevada, or any other
state, to administer a food stamp program. I have reviewed the Food Stamp
Act of 1977 (Title XIII of Public Law 95-113, 91 Stat. 958). I can find no
language in the act which mandates the states to operate a food stamp program.
To the contrary, the act talks in terms of "participating states" and sets up
criteria for that participation. Section 4(a) of the act authorizes the
Secretary of Agriculture "to formulate and administer a food stamp program
under which, at the request of the state agency, eligible households within
the state shall™be provided an opportunity o obtain a more nutritious diet
through the issuance to them of an allotment" (emphasis added).

If a state agency, which for the purposes of the act is defined as
the agency which administers federally aided public assistance programs within
the state, does not request participation, I can find no language in the statute
which requires that participation. I would note that the act also recognizes
in Section 4(b) that there may be jurisdictions in whici food stamp programs
do not exist.

Section 11(a) provides a series of obligations for the state agency
but at all times talks about "participating" states. The only other reference
to the state operating programs is found in Section 11(i) which requires singlz
interviews for all food stamp programs if the individual eligible for food
stamps is also applying for certain other kinds of fede-ally funded aid. This
requirement, however, only seems to run if the state chooscs to operate a food
stamp program. )

While I find no language requiring a food stamp program, I would be
concerned about the state's liability to recipient grouis 7 such a program
were cancelled. It has been and continues to be the po:‘ure of recipient groups
that if an individual is eligible, he has a vested property right in food stamps.

EXH!BIT A __




@D @ e ©0 o ©

Ace Martelle
February 28, 1979
Page 2

Since the act in Section 2, Declaration of Policy, talks about raising levels

of nutrition among low income households on a national level, and since the

act appropriates for national services, the failure of the State of Nevada to
adopt and use a food stamp program would affect congressionally created property
rights. Certain citizens of the State of Nevada would therefore be denied rights
created under federal law merely because of their residence in the state. If
the program had never been adopted, there would be 1iability. In any event, the
fact that the program has been adopted would seem to further vest rights in the
recipients.

I believe that the act provides broad powers to the Secretary of
Agriculture to operate a program. Whether that authority could be used to
force the state to participate since the state has already participated and
vested certain kinds of rights in recipients is a complicated matter. I can
only presume that cancelling the program will put the state in the posture
of being a defendant in some kind of litigation. Cancelling the program could
be viewed as depriving certain recipients of equal protection of law.

Sincerely,

RICHARD H. BRYAN
ATTORNEY GENERAL

o By: ‘“‘-.£;::Z:EE§E:‘§T-.,_‘ ~ <::::;l‘-.,

MICHAEL L. MELNER
SUPERVISING DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

MLM:sc

EXHIB; A &3




7

- O : O @ O O FU:Z :ADSH\Y
uﬂtEﬁ %Q - ALLOCATIONS

= ; PUBLIC INFCRMATION
or Southern Nevaca ., inC. O p ol
2941 INDUSTRIAL RD.

TESTIMONY

DATE: March 1, 1979

PRESENTED TO: Nevada State Senate.
Finance Committee

SUBJECT: - Purchase of Services Budget, Welfare Division,
Executive Budget, Pages 404 and 405.

PRESENTOR: Garth R. Winckler, Associate Executive Director
Representing the Board of Directors,
United Way of Southern Nevada

Mr. Chairman and Committee Members:

The United Way of Southern Nevada is asking the State Legislature to restore
Title XX funding for purchase of Social Services from the local governmental
and non-profit sectors. The budget now before you recommends that no direct
funding contracts be written with private non-profit and local governmental
providers. While, we recognize that the Welfare Division would be free to
utilize uncommitted Title XX funds to purchase services, we feel that this
budget instructs that federal social service funds be used for state agencies
first irrespective of what service needs may exist in Nevada.

We commend the State of Nevada and particularly the Welfare Division for devel-
oping expanded social services programs over the past few years. When Congress
initiated Title XX in 1975, they mandated states to develop formal scocial ser-
vice plans to meet service needs.” Services were not restricted to "welfare
recipients” and the intent was that state governmental, local governmental, and
private non-profit agencies should all be used to provide a balanced program
aimed at meeting a cross section of social service needs.

While Nevada's initial efforts with Title XX have followed Congressional intent,

the current plan as set forth in this budget does not. By cutting out the pri-

vate non-profit and local governmental sectors, Title XX now becomes a "state-

agency" program wherein the state bureaucracy grcws and direct services to

people suffer. Services totaling in excess of $1.5 million dollars scheduled

to be terminated include: services to the mentally rataxded; transgortation for

senior citizens; home delivered meals and homemaking services for homebound

individuals; and many others. The loss of these sarvices would be Jdevastating 79
-‘7““-,\

N

o <& -3

?(C’Y““?;?

=C3T CTFFICE BOX 14783 e LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89114 e TELEPHONE (702) 734-8101 %J

IMEITT, 2-25.dent: CHARLOTTE HILL, Sr. Vice President & P'annina Ccuncil Cha rman; HARRY NALD Camgzign Chzirmazn:
SHE0 CASHMAN N, Allocations Committee Crairman; HERMAN SALTZMIAMN, Svec.tve Direcior
&34

”\

e

-4 ¢

T EXHIBIT B _ —




P e o 20 o e 5

thousands of ihdividuals in both Northern and Southern Nevada.

The United Way of Southern Nevada is in the unique position of being both

a provider and funder of services under Title XX. Approximately $70,000

of the §1.7 million raised by our organization in 1978 to support social
services was donated to the State of Nevada as seed money to attract an
additional $210,000 of Title XX funds for contracting with non-profit organ-
izations. We are very pleased at this relationship and would like to see
our participation continue and grow. Unfortunately, neither the agency
request or the governor's recommendations will provide ug with that oppor-
tunity.

What makes this situation worse, is that most services scheduled to be ter-
minated are currently being provided at no cost to the State of Nevada. Our
estimates are that third-party, county, and provider match monies account for
more than $1 million of social services annually. The only state costs for
these services are for program administration. (The United Way is operating
under a administrative support services contract which helps reduce state
administrative costs.)

We feel that contracting for services to qualified local providers is a much
more fiscally sound process than state agency growhbh.hecause:

- As examplified above, many social services can be provided without any
state appropriations.

- Non-profit agencies (which are supported by volunteers, pay lower sal-
aries, and have lower overhead costs) generally provide services at a
lower cost rate. For example Henderson Mental Health charges Title XX
$45 per hour of service while Family Counseling Services, Inc. charges
Title XX $30 per hour. (Please note that the governor has recommended
5 increased social work positions for Henderson Mental Health while
Family Counseling would be eliminated.)

- Some services scheduled for cutback cannot be provided directly by state
agencies -~ Senior Transportation, Home